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TRIAL CHAMBER
TO: Office of Administration

FROM: NIL Nonn, President, Trial Chamber

CC: All Trial Chamber Judges; Trial Chamber Senior Legal Officer; R e
Counsels for IENG Thirith, Co-Prosecutors, Civil Party Lead Co-
Lawyers, Legal Guardian of IENG Thirith

SUBJECT: Implementation of experts’ recommendations on IENG Thirith’s CT
Head Scan

On 1 October 2013, the Trial Chamber appointed medical practitioners to perform a six-
monthly medical examination of [ENG Thirith (E138/1/10/1/5/9). On 23 October 2013,
the appointed expert (Dr. Ben VAN DEN BUSSCHE with the assistance of Dr. KIM
Chan Than) submitted to the Trial Chamber the “Six-monthly Medical Examination of
IENG Thirith in Response to Trial Chamber request dated 1 October 2013” (“Report”)
(E138/1/10/5/9/2). The medical expert recommends that a CT head scan be conducted on
IENG Thirith again in the next six months (Para 28).

In order to implement this recommendation, the Trial Chamber hereby orders the Office
of Administration to coordinate with the treating doctors of IENG Thirith to conduct the
CT head scan as soon as possible,with a copy of the CT head scan result to be sent to the
[ENG Thirith defence team and another copy to be included in the Case File.
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